




Davies D (Deborah) 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

John Edward <john.edward@scis.org.uk> 
04 August 2015 15:57 
.[redacted] 
[redacted]; [redacted]
RE: Developing the Young Workforce : draft guidance for the development of 
school/employer and college/employer partnerships - comments by 4 August 2015 

Dear [redacted]

Many thanks for this. It is certainly useful guidance. 

In terms of the employer and LA/regional guidance, might it perhaps be worth mentioning independent schools 
within the area, particularly for employers at least. As a small sector, they are often easily over-looked. 

It is welcome to see Additional Support Needs mentioned explicitly. As well as our mainstream schools, there are a 
substantial number of independent special schools (as well as the Grant-Aided ones) which would welcome 
encouragement to put forward pupils in a managed and protected way for exposure to aspects of the workplace and 
eventual integration into employment. 

In terms of the position of our schools at present, and their individual engagement in such issues, we would refer 
you to our evidence to the Education & Culture Committee, which best reflects the autonomous activity underway; 
http:/lwww.scottish.parliament.uk/S4 EducationandCultureCommittee/Children%20and%20Young%20People%20( 
Scotland)%20Bill/TheScottishCouncil of lndependentSchoolsSCIS.pdf We would be happy to provide further 
examples if that would be helpful (the examples mentioned are a snapshot and not the only examples of good 
practice). 

It is also worth drawing attention to specific bodies like the Independent Schools Careers Organisation - ISCO - 
which assist schools in advice, as do we through our CPD programme: 
http:/lwww.isco.org.uk/ 
http://www.scis.org.uk/cpd/forthcoming-courses/ 

As with all such issues, our schools would be delighted to be included explicitly in any encouragement to partnership 
and participative activity, many will already have close links with local employers and vocational training resources. 

I hope that is some help, happy to discuss any aspects of this. 

Kind regards 

John 

scis 
John Edward 
Director 
Scottish Council of Independent Schools 
61 Dublin Street, Edinburgh, EH3 6NL 
Tel:
Mob:
www.scis.org.uk 
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twitter@SC/Sschools/@SC/Scpd 
2015 SC/S CPD Programme 

Scotland's Boarding Schools is a sub-brand of SCIS - www.scotlandsboardingschools.org.uk 

Company limited by guarantee, registered in Scotland no 125368. Scottish Charity No SC018033 

From: [redacted]@scotland.qsi.gov.uk [mailto:[redacted]@scotland.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 20 July 2015 15:00 
To: John Edward 
Cc: [redacted]@scotland.gsi.gov. uk 
Subject: Developing the Young Workforce : dralt guidance for the development of school/employer and 
college/employer partnerships - comments by 4 August 2015 

Developing the Young Workforce : guidance for school/employer partnerships - request for your input by 
4 August 2015 

John, 

I'm e-mailing re the development of guidance on school/employer partnerships as part of the Developing Young 
Workforce (DYW) programme. [redacted] and I have been speaking with a number of school and employer 
interests, resulting in the attached drafts. We're now e-mailing the revised documents to a wide range of 
interests so it would be helpful if SCIS could consider the draft guidance for school/employer partnerships and 
provide feedback by 4 August, to allow us to finalise the guidance. 

We appreciate that this is a holiday period, so are very grateful for any input SCIS can offer. If it's helpful we 
are fine to meet to discuss the development of the documents. 

For information, this relates to Recommendation 15 of the Commission for Developing the Young Workforce's 
report which states that : Businesses across Scotland should be encouraged and supported to enter into 3 -5 
year partnerships with secondary schools. Every secondary school in Scotland and its associated primaries 
should be supported by at least one business in a long term partnership. The Youth Employment Strategy, in 
response to this included an aim of meaningful and productive school/employer partnerships operating in all 
secondary schools by 2018/19 to support the target of reducing youth unemployment by 40% by 2021. 
Specifically the Strategy has a milestone of making guidance on school/business partnerships available with 
input from the local authorities and the National Investors in Young People Group by 2015/16. 

The draft guidance has been spilt into three documents 
Guidance for employers (which is drafted to reference colleges as well as schools) 
Guidance for schools 
Guidance for DYW Regional Groups and Local Authorities 

We are interested in any comments you have on the draft guidance. In particular would like to know: 

1 . Is the content helpful, to those who are new to partnerships and to those with experience ? 
2. Are the suggested approaches realistic and helpful?
3. Is there content that should be amended?
4. Do we need to include more or less detail on any issue?

5. Is the guidance easy to use?
6. Should the guidance be provided in three documents, or rather than one document?
7. Is it clear what it means?
8. What can we do to improve it?
9. Would it be helpful to include a template to support the development of planned partnership ?
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When replying it would be helpful if you could make it clear whether the comments relate to all documents or 
to a specific document. 

Thanks 

[redacted] 

[redacted] IHE and Employer Partnerships I Senior Phase/DYW Policy Unit I Directorate for Leaming I Scottish 
Government I Area 2B South I Victoria Quay I Edinburgh EH6 6QQ e-mail : 
[redacted]@scotland.gsi.gov.uk I tel : 0131 244 [redacted]Jmobile: [redacted] 

********************************************************************** 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for 

the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or 

distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 

recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the 

sender immediately by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 

the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cOmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainrnichte a­

mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dOigh sarn bith, a' toirt a-steach 

cOraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma 's e is gun d'fhuair sibh seo le 

gun fhiosd', bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, 

leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun ctail. 
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[redacted]

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear [redacted], 

[redacted] <[redacted]@scis.org.uk> 
12 August 2015 09:25 
[redacted]
John Edward 
Proposed amendment to the Education Bill - SCIS response 
SCIS response - Amendment to Education Bill - Standard for Headship.pdf 

Please find attached SCIS' response on behalf of members to the proposed amendment to the Education Bill to 
introduce a requirement for prospective headteachers to hold the Standard for Headship before appointment. 

Kind regards, 

[redacted]

[redacted] 
Deputy Director (CPD Co-ordinator) 
Scottish Council of Independent Schools 
4th Floor, 61 Dublin Street 
Edinburgh EH3 6NL 
Tel: 0131 556 [redacted] 
www.scis.org.uk 

Download the SCIS CPD 2015-16 programme. For all the latest CPD information and booking visit 
http://www.scis.org.uk/cpd/forthcoming-courses/ 

ahttps:1/twitter.com/SCIScpd 

scis SCOTLAND'S 
BOAROING ,SCHOOLS 

Scotland's Boarding Schools is a sub-brand of SCIS - visit the web portal here: 
www.scotlandsboardingschools.org.uk 

Company limited by guarantee, registered in Scotland no 125368. Scottish Charity No SC018033 

From: [redacted]@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:[redacted]@scotland.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 July 2015 08:31
To: John Edward
Subject: RE: Definition of Headteacher in independent schools 

John 

Thanks for this. Happy for you to send to me your concerns about the wider proposal and I will 
share with relevant colleagues. 

1 
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[redacted]
Learning Directorate 
Scottish Government 
2-A South
Victoria Quay
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ
0131 244 [redacted]
Tell us how to make Scottish education even better: 
www.engageforeducation.org

--"-�"---- . - ------"- ____ , , ______ . .  - -�-------'--- �- --�--- -- -------- -- "-·---. - . -- ---- - -- ----- --·�------ .. -. ---- ----- "'' ------- -------- " . .  ' ,_,, ________________ . �-�-------------- --.----·- .. -

From: John Edward [mailto:john.edward@scis.org.uk] 
Sent: 27 July 2015 17:15 
To: [redacted] 
Subject: RE: Definition of Headteacher in independent schools 

Dear [redacted]

I think the majority of our mainstream schools might recognise the definition, while the picture is less clear for 
residential special schools. In both cases, some no longer just have a traditional head teacher. 

Some large mainstream schools will have a Principal and then a Senior and Junior Head in overall control of the 
respective parts, while in special schools it is not uncommon to have a "Lead Professional for Education" but also to 
have other leads, for care or for allied health and nursing, for instance - and possibly a Chief Executive (the nearest 
individual equivalent to a Director of Education) or an overall "head" who is not Head Teacher but leads all of the 
services. 

There is some evidence that that parents, as well as some school colleagues, are confused by these distinctions - so 
a wider definition of the role and its responsibilities might assist. 

So, in terms of the Headship requirement in the Bill, it would seem to us that a focus on who performs the "Lead 
Professional for Education" role is key. 

There are, of course, other concerns about the proposal which we will be in touch about soon - are they best 
addressed to you or are there other colleagues to include? 

Kind regards 

John 

John Edward 

Director 

SCIS 
www.scis.org.uk 

twilter@SC/Sschoo/sl@SC/Scpd 
2015 SCIS CPD Programme 

From: [redacted]@scotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:[redacted]@scotland.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 27 July 2015 09:34 
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To: John Edward 
Subject: Definition of Headteacher in Independent schools 

John 

As you are aware we are working to introduce an amendment to the Education Bill at Stage 2 
requiring all newly appointed head teachers to have been awarded the Standard for 
Headship, Our legal colleagues are currently discussing the wording of the amendment. One 
issue that has arisen is whether or not we need to further define head teacher in the Bill beyond 
the common dictionary definition. 

In terms of the definition of "head teacher" the term is already used in the 1980 Act without it being 
defined within that Act, in which case, the ordinary dictionary definition applies (the Oxford English 
Dictionary defines the term as "the principal teacher or administrator of a school; a head master, a 
head mistress"), Do you consider that the ordinary dictionary definition is not broad enough to 
cover head teachers at independent schools? 

Leaming Directorate 
Scottish Government 
2-A South
Victoria Quay
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ
0131244[redacted]
Tell us how to make Scottish education even better:
www.engageforeducation.org

************�********************************************************* 

'l'his e-mail (and an_':/ files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely fo.r 

the attention of the addressee{s), Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copy.ing or 

distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 

recip:ier::.t please destroy the ema.:1, remove any copies from your system and inform the 

sender irmnedia ::el y by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored O!: recorded in order to secure 

the effective operation of the system and for other lawful pur.poses. The views or opinions 

contained within this e-raail 1nay not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Goverruner�t. 

Tha am post-d sea {agus £aidhle neo ceanglan cOmhla ris} dhan neach neo luchd-ai�michte a­

mhF.l.in. Chan eil e ceadaict.te a chleachdadh ann an dOigh sam bith, a' toirt a·-steach 

cOraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gi;n chead. 1'1a 's e is gun d' fhuair sibh seo le 

gun fl:iosd 1 
, bu choir cur as dhan phost�d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaiDh, 

leig fios chu:1. neach a sgaoil arn post-d gun dail. 

Dh'fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd s.am bith bhc Riaghaltas na :1-Alba air a chlaradh neo air 

a sgrUdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-9ifeachdach neo airscn 
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